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DATE: December 17, 1996
TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons

FROM: Rosanne G. Capeless, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services /&‘, w/

RE: Docket No. SEMSISWS - Application for rate increase in Duval, Nassau, and St
Johns Counties by United Water Florida Inc.

Please note that the December 20, 1996 pre-prehearing conference between

Commission staff and the parties has been rescheduled (o occur at the following revised
tme and place:

Friday, December 20, 1996, at 10:00 a.m.
Room 234

Florida Public Service Commission

Betty Easley Conference Center

4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida

As previously noticed on December 10, 1996, the conference will consist of a
discussion between staff, parties of record, and any other interested persons, to further
identify and discuss potential issues in the case. Attendance is not required, but is
encouraged. To the extent possible, parties should bring with them their proposed issues
and positions, as well as positions 10 staff’s preliminary issues. Parties are also asked to
please bring this material on diskette, in Wordperfect 5.1 or 6.0 forma:.

If you have any questions regarding this pre-prehearing conference, please call
Rosanne Capeless at (904) 413-6224.

ACK
AFA

APP

CAF ——RGC/dp
B i
CTR cc: Division of Records & Reporting
Division of Water & Wastewater (Willis, Chase, Clark, Crouch, Davis, Groom. Lingo,
EAG Merchant, Rendell, Starling, Walden, Xanders)
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Causseaux, Maurey)
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